
 
Kershaw County Planning and Zoning Commission 

Regular Session Minutes – February 10, 2025, 5:30 PM  
County Council Chambers 

515 Walnut Street, Camden, SC 29020 
 
 
Members in Attendance: Jonathan Proctor, Christopher Renfroe, Robert Horton, Mason Wolfe and Lanny 
Gunter 
Members Attending Remotely: None 
Members Absent:  Ned Towell and Heather Dykes 
Staff in Attendance: Joey Adams-Raczkowski, and John Dubose 
 
Call to Order and Determination of Quorum 
Mr. Proctor called the meeting to order at 5:35 PM. With the absence of the Chairman and Vice-Chairman, Mr. 
Proctor called for a motion to appoint an acting chairman and vice chairman for the meeting. Mr. Horton made a 
motion to appoint Mr. Proctor acting chairman for the meeting, seconded by Mr. Wolfe, with all voting in favor. 
Mr. Horton made a motion to appoint Mr. Gunter acting vice chairman for the meeting, seconded by Mr. Proctor, 
with all voting in favor.  
 
Report on Compliance with Freedom of Information Act 
Planning Director, Joey Adams-Raczkowski, reported that the agenda and supporting materials were made 
available online on the Planning and Zoning Department website as well as the Kershaw County Events 
Calendar in accordance with the Planning Commission Rules of Procedure.   
 
Adoption of Agenda 
Acting Chairman Proctor called for a motion to adopt the agenda. Mr. Wolfe made a motion to adopt the agenda. 
Seconded by Mr. Gunter, and all voted to approve.  
 
Approval of Minutes 
Mr. Proctor stated that the minutes for the January 13, 2025 regular meeting had been distributed electronically. 
He asked if there were any additions, corrections, or deletions to the minutes. Hearing none, Mr. Proctor asked 
for a motion to approve the January 13, 2025 minutes. Mr. Gunter made a motion to approve the minutes. Mr. 
Wolfe seconded the motion and all voted to approve.  
 
General Public Comment Period 
Mr. Proctor stated the rules for public comment. He opened the floor for those who signed up for public 
comment.  
 
Lynne Conto spoke about the draft Comprehensive Plan and listed items that she found concerning. Page 8 
under the Race and Ethnicity category she highlighted that showing the comparison between the White, 
non-hispanic or latino and Hispanic or Latino population could be seen as racist to a community in our 
community. She noted that on page 9 under the level of education, it appears that the community needs to work 
on a bachelors degree area for students. On page 14, the page picture shows a house type that the community is 
trying to move away from and that a different variety of house types should be shown instead. For page 15, there 
appears to be dissenting views about agricultural economy and equestrian heritage, specifically in urban and 
suburban areas. She would like to see equestrian areas stay equestrian in nature on the land use growth map. Mrs 
Conto expressed concern about the capacity in the infrastructure for public services. She expressed gratitude that 
collaboration with landowners in sensitive areas such as Hunt Country, Clemson educational trails, agricultural 
lands, equestrian lands and waterways and those potentially impacted by the Charlotte water system and that 
protecting water and cleanliness of the water needs to be put into the Comprehensive Plan. On page 21, she 
would like to see the protection of equestrian lands and support the unique equestrian history to be expanded 
upon. She stated that the information and color codes on page 22 do not match up with what is shown on the 
Growth Framework map found on page 25 and seeks clarification of invasion of buffers and trust to preserve 
properties on page 23. She asked which body would review the case by case basis determination of conditional 

Minutes approved March 10, 2025 



 
land uses found in the chart on page 24. She stated that there are many equestrian and land trust and preservation 
uses throughout the area that would be conditional land uses. Mrs. Conto stated that on pages 24 through 25 that 
Lockhart Road is developing at a fast rate and wonders why it is not extended down to the North Central area as 
that is where the majority of new homes are being built. On page 26 she expressed a need for future definitions 
for equestrian information and intended to support rural identity and character of land use, with the airport use 
and equine use needing to be compatible. Lastly she expressed that there should be no solar in the proposed 
Airport Overlay District, zones A, B, C or D and to define when there is too much solar in an area, and how to 
handle it when there are tornado events. 
 
Linda Kanatzar spoke about the Comprehensive Plan and the priority to have it done by next year. Mrs. 
Kanatzar stated that she previously spoke about the previous and currently adopted Comprehensive Plan and 
how it lacked many things. She stated that this current draft in many ways replicates the Comprehensive Plan for 
the City of Camden and while not perfect and could be updated/revised, it is much closer to what she thinks we 
need. She criticized the selection of pictures used in the draft such as pictures of housing types that Kershaw 
County is trying to avoid, several pictures of the Camden Railroad Station and tracks, a small picture of a church 
and another in the background of an aerial. She stated that the substance found in the equine sections was 
outdated and potentially incorrect and suggested to contact other organizations to get the information. Mrs. 
Kanatzer stated that diversity was mentioned 14 times and affordable housing 11 times in the draft, and pointed 
out that Kershaw County’s housing prices as of 2021 were significantly lower than the Columbia area, but asks 
why we need to have more affordable housing. Lastly she suggests that the County keep the current 
Comprehensive Plan and rework it.  
 
Linda Franklin Moore thanked the Planning and Zoning Commission for their hard work and their research, and 
feels they actually hear the public when they engage. She expressed her concern that the consultant relied and is 
relying on the public and public input to help develop the plan and fill in gaps that they are not aware of when 
developing the plan.  
 
Joseph Chancellor spoke about the Solar Farm on the agenda. He stated that he is a relatively new resident of 
Kershaw County, but previously lived near a solar farm and spoke of his experience of living near that solar 
farm. He spoke of the heat generated by the solar farms and potential environmental and stormwater concerns 
with the land clearing for the solar fields. He raised concerns in regard to the decommissioning plan and 
ensuring it has ample enough funds to reclaim the land at the end of the solar farm’s life. Lastly he raised a 
concern with the devaluation of properties near the solar farm.  
 
Discussion 
Draft of the 2045 Kershaw County Comprehensive Plan 
Mr. Proctor opened the discussion and Mr. Adams-Raczkowski explained the item was added to the agenda for 
this meeting and subsequent meetings until action has been taken. He explained that there is no action to be 
taken forward, but clarified administration's path forward in regard to the adoption of the Comprehensive Plan 
process. With the absence of two members of the Commission at this meeting, he stated that the process may be 
delayed slightly, however the expectation that the board drafts a “redlined” version of the draft for the March 
2025 Planning Commission meeting will be met. Mr. Proctor suggested that each commissioner state their 
comments and concerns to Mr. Adams-Raczkowski, then direct to administration and the consultants.  
 
Mr. Gunter asked staff if they are expected to come up with a list and present it, or to send a list of concerns 
directly to staff. Mr. Adams-Raczkowski suggested that they could schedule a separate workshop to work 
through comments, questions and concerns, and submit amendments and make recommendations to the draft 
plan as it stands. Mr. Gunter stated that there is a lot of stuff that would need to be addressed in his opinion.  
 
Mr. Proctor asked about the status of receiving the results for the survey that was requested by County Council 
Chairman Ben Connell in the February 4, 2025 Joint Session meeting. Mr. Adams-Raczkowski noted that he 
would speak to the consultant  to ensure that the question had been addressed. Mr. Proctor asked a followup to 

515 Walnut Street, Room 160 Camden, SC  29020 803-425-7233 Fax 803-424-5268 
www.kershaw.sc.gov  

                                                                           
 
Minutes approved March 10, 2025 

http://www.kershaw.sc.gov


 
receive the feedback that the public has made on the project website, and transcribed from the Joint Session 
meeting. Mr. Adams-Raczkowski stated that the comments had been compiled and would be emailed to 
commission members. Mr. Proctor asked if Mr. Koonce, the consultant that presented at the Joint Session 
meeting had hands-on input in writing of the draft Comprehensive Plan. Mr. Adams-Raczkowski clarified that 
he was a member in a team of three that worked on the writing of the plan. He continued that that consultant 
firm is based out of Chicago and that no firm in the Southeast of the United States submitted a bid of interest to 
write the Comprehensive Plan, and since they are not local and have worked with hundreds of communities 
nationwide, they do not know everything about Kershaw County, therefore do rely on having to work with the 
community and getting public input during sessions. 
 
Mr. Proctor asked if staff had worked on putting together updates or feedback suggested during the Joint 
Session, Mr. Adams-Raczkowski stated that feedback from the board with direction and guidance was the 
priority. Mr. Proctor clarified that the plan for staff is to not take any public input and make changes, but to have 
the Planning Commission make any changes in the form of amendments and recommendations.  
 
Mr. Renfroe asked for clarification in regard to the subdivisions and housing section as it relates to the nodes 
and spots with interconnected neighborhoods and if it interfered with spot zoning laws. Mr. Adams-Raczkowski 
clarified that a node is a general concept where development occurs around an area and that interconnectivity is 
to ensure citizens safely move through subdivisions and roads. Mr. Adams-Raczkowski continued stating that 
the language and terms used in the plan may not be translated into the correct context; a small lot in Kershaw 
County is half an acre, whereas a small lot in an urban setting could be 6,000 square feet. The language used in 
the Comprehensive Plan is contextual and relative to the jurisdiction for what it is used in. He emphasized that 
language in the comprehensive plan does not need to be too specific to where changes made in the Zoning 
Ordinance necessitates a change in the Comprehensive Plan. Mr. Renfroe asked how long the public still has to 
make inputs. Mr. Adams-Raczkowski stated that input will continue up until the third reading at County 
Council.  
 
Mr. Renfroe asked if staff would be able to develop a tutorial video to show the process of navigating the draft 
Comprehensive Plan website, how to submit comments and to access features. Mr. Adams-Raczkowski made 
note of the suggestion. Mr. Renfroe asked about the expected timeline for adoption of the plan, and Mr. 
Adams-Raczkowski provided the expected timeline for third reading being April 22, 2025. Mr. Renfroe 
emphasized the importance of public input and trying to reach a larger portion of the community for feedback 
would be impactful. 
 
Mr. Wolfe asked for the best way to submit amendments to the draft plan and if commissioners should send 
them to staff. Mr. Adams-Raczkowski answered that they should be submitted at a future workshop or at the 
next Planning Commission meeting and introduced as an amendment to the current draft plan. Mr. Wolfe stated 
that there are some changes that need to be made, specifically in regard to the proposed land use map and 
information regarding the Land Trusts in specific areas of the County.   
 
Mr. Horton expressed that he is in favor of having a workshop to discuss the changes and amendments to the 
Comprehensive Plan draft. He stated that the Airport was never mentioned and only shows up on a map. Mr. 
Adams-Raczkowski spoke briefly about the history of the airport overlay district being introduced previously 
and not adopted, and the decision to not heavily include the airport and overlay when the Comprehensive Plan 
was being drafted in its initial stages. He continued that the airport, airport overlay district, and airport master 
plan will be added to the transportation assets section in the draft Comprehensive Plan. 
 
Mr. Horton suggested that time could be spent improving the Land Development standards. Mr. 
Adams-Raczkowski clarified that would fall under the Zoning and Land Development Regulations rewrite, 
which would be developed after the adoption of the Comprehensive Plan, and that would include the intricate 
details such as setbacks, architectural standards, and more. He continued by providing an example of how the 

515 Walnut Street, Room 160 Camden, SC  29020 803-425-7233 Fax 803-424-5268 
www.kershaw.sc.gov  

                                                                           
 
Minutes approved March 10, 2025 

http://www.kershaw.sc.gov


 
Comprehensive Plan would generally outline something the community wants, and how the Zoning Regulations 
would define what that outline would look like practically.  
 
Mr. Gunter asked about the seemingly outdated information that is in the draft, such as housing and census data 
from 2020 and 2021. Mr. Adams-Raczkowski provided information where the census data comes from and that 
the 10 year census is now out, where it was not previously at the onset of the project, but if the Planning 
Commission would like to have that data updated, he would channel it to the consultants and administration.  
 
Mr. Proctor asked Mr. Adams-Raczkowski what the most important part of the Comprehensive Plan is in his 
opinion. Mr. Adams-Raczkowski answered that getting the eight or ten categories of policy correct and fleshed 
out will drive what is written in the Zoning and Land Development Regulations. He stated that the 
Comprehensive Plan should state what issues or policies the County deems important, then once adopted the 
regulation document will be written to figure out how to achieve those policies through regulation. 
 
Mr. Proctor asked for information regarding the Land Use map and how the proposal map compares to 
neighboring counties. He stated that other counties appear to have more categories and is more specific than the 
proposed Land Use map and asked if there was a reason for that. Mr. Adams-Raczkowski replied stating that the 
other counties show a parcel-based land use plan which goes down to the parcel level and assigns a specific land 
use per parcel.The proposed map is a more flexible plan that does not lock down a use type and having a 
parcel-based plan would cost many hundreds of thousands of dollars more to produce. Mr. Dubose concurred 
with Mr. Adams-Raczkowski’s points and spoke to the balance of a broader approach and committing certain 
areas to future uses that may not be developed in the way specified. 
 
Mr. Renfroe asked about the development of an equestrian overlay district or an alternative energy overlay and if 
it is too late to implement those into the current draft of the Comprehensive Plan. Mr. Adams-Raczkowski 
replied stating that no it is not, however if the community determines that it would like a specific district, 
identifying and showing a rough area of interest can be added as an area to study further, and the goal to 
implement a specific overlay district can be proposed. He continued clarifying that the purpose of the 
Comprehensive Plan is not to create specific overlay districts, but an overlay district can be created as part of the 
Zoning and Land Development Regulations.  
 
New Business 
Case 25-03: Creed Solar LLC, 48 MW Large Scale Commercial Solar Energy Farm 
Mr. Adams-Raczkowski introduced the case and introduced Katherine Ross with Parker and Poe on behalf of the 
applicant and Taylor Robinson and Andrew Lewis with Grenergy to present to the Commission.  
 
Mr. Robinson and Mr. Lewis, an engineer with Grenergy, gave a short background to the history of Grenergy, 
and then presented the specifics of the  +/- 377 proposed site. Mr. Robinson spoke about the community 
outreach meeting that is required per the Zoning and Land Development Regulations Section 3:3.26-1(K). He 
stated that approximately 25 community members attended the meeting, factsheets about the project were 
handed out and had multiple boards with the proposed site plan and visual plans for review. At the conclusion of 
the presentation, Mr. Robinson turned it over to the Planning Commission to ask questions about the project. 
 
Mr. Horton asked if staff were present at the community outreach meeting. Mr. Adams-Raczkowski explained 
that the intent of the community meeting is for the applicant to set up a meeting with the community, publicize it 
and directly interact with the community they will be impacting. 
 
Mr. Gunter asked about the process for notifying the community members within the 1 mile radius of the project 
site. Mrs. Ross answered that they drafted a letter and sent mail-outs and the letter was provided in the 
commissioners information packet. Mr. Gunter asked who the electrical partner and/or provider would be for 
this project, whether it was Black River or Duke. Mr. Robinson stated that interconnectivity would be with Duke 
and Duke will build a substation on the property to feed the power to it. Mr. Gunter asked for clarification as to 

515 Walnut Street, Room 160 Camden, SC  29020 803-425-7233 Fax 803-424-5268 
www.kershaw.sc.gov  

                                                                           
 
Minutes approved March 10, 2025 

http://www.kershaw.sc.gov


 
the $60 million investment that was mentioned in the project presentation. Mr. Robinson stated that the 
construction, facilities and equipment cost about $60 million and would be taxed through property taxes to the 
County, as well as working on a separate tax abatement with the County. Mrs. Ross continued that the property 
is currently taxed as agricultural, but will be changed to solar and be taxed at a higher value as real property. 
Further clarifications were made as to the tax agreements and incentives for the project.  
 
Mr. Gunter brought discussion about the landscaping buffers and requirements for the project and asked who 
would be responsible for the upkeep of the landscaping buffer. Mr. Adams-Raczkowski answered that staff 
approves the landscaping plan and enforcement of the installation of the buffer, with the maintenance and 
upkeep being the responsibility of the property owner, company, or lessee for the property. He stated that 
projects like these are encouraged to maintain a natural buffer between the edge of the property into the property 
as much as they can where natural buffers are located, and to infill with additional trees and shrubs to meet the 
buffer requirements if necessary.  
 
Mr. Gunter asked about the decommissioning process and the costs associated with it. Chris Tinklenberg with 
Kimley Horn Associates, part of the team who worked on the decommissioning plan briefly spoke about the 
sources and metrics used to create the decommissioning plan. The decommissioning estimate, salvage cost and 
net return values and the value update process was discussed between the commission members, staff and 
applicants.  
 
Mr. Proctor asked for further discussion on the $60 million cost for the project and inquired if any of the 
manufacturing or construction investment would stay within Kershaw County or South Carolina. Mr. Robinson 
answered that the construction of the local roads, site preparation and maintenance could be bid out to local 
companies and that using the local community could potentially be involved with. Mr. Proctor followed up by 
asking how many jobs would be active after the start of operations. Mr. Robinson answered that he does not 
have a figure, but with other similar projects, specialists and contractors would be called in to do maintenance 
and upkeep on a routine basis and those jobs are not necessarily local job hires.  
 
Mr. Proctor asked for further discussion on the property taxes, investment numbers and the fee-in-lieu of, and 
Mr. Robinson made the clarifications.  
 
Mr. Proctor asked staff for further discussion on the upkeep of landscape buffers and the staff encouragement of 
preservation of a natural buffer and ramifications if they do not. Mr. Adams-Raczkowski responded that 
enforcement is determined by a judge and how important they believe land use planning is. He continued that 
enforcement is difficult as the County does not have zoning and regulation enforcement staff to prioritize 
looking into these issues and staff looking into potential issues is complaint based.  
 
Mr. Proctor brought discussion back to the notification of community members within the 1 mile radius of the 
project site. He stated that the notification for public community meetings should be extended to the Planning 
and Zoning staff as well, so members of staff and the Commission could attend if they so wished. Mr. 
Adams-Raczkowski stated that the ordinance was drafted to put the hours into planning and notification onto the 
applicant and not County staff, but recognizes that this is the first application for the new ordinance and will 
work with future applicants to work through the process more effectively. Mrs. Ross spoke on how they 
generated the 1 mile radius identification of property owners and the process for mailing out the notifications.  
 
Mr. Renfroe asked about the Zoning and Land Development Regulations requirement for providing a list of 
those notified, and Mr. Adams-Raczkowski provided an affirmative answer. Mr. Renfroe asked about the 
decommissioning plan and if they were required to provide a bond. Mrs. Ross answered that they will be 
providing a $50,000 bond as required in the Zoning and Land Development Regulations and explained the 
decommissioning plan breakdown as previously discussed. Mr. Renfroe asked about potential impact to the 
neighboring properties, specifically the poultry farm adjacent to the proposed site. Mrs. Ross answered that they 
do not anticipate any impact to the operations of that business or land in the area. Mr. Renfroe asked about the 

515 Walnut Street, Room 160 Camden, SC  29020 803-425-7233 Fax 803-424-5268 
www.kershaw.sc.gov  

                                                                           
 
Minutes approved March 10, 2025 

http://www.kershaw.sc.gov


 
renderings of the landscaping buffer and sought clarification as to the extent of the buffer. Mrs. Ross and Mr. 
Lewis responded that the natural buffer will be maintained and existing trees will remain. He further clarified 
that in areas of the project site such as the laydown yard the required buffer would be implemented and in areas 
where the natural buffer is thinned, more plants would be added to meet the requirements.  
 
Mr. Renfroe inquired about the requirements of Impact Assessment Forms. Mr. Adams-Raczkowski stated that it 
was an internal decision to not require Impact Assessment Forms as solar farms do not impact public facilities in 
the same manner as other types of uses. Mr. Renfroe asked if there would be any full-time staff members as 
security, and Mr. Robinson answered that there would not be anyone there full-time, however the site would be 
fully monitored and secured by a central station.  
 
Mr. Renfroe asked if any of the sketch plans provided horizontal and vertical elevation to scale drawings. Mr. 
Lewis stated that the presentation slides provided a layout site plan to showcase the size and location of the 
panels on the property, and that a topography map was also provided to show the drainage basins and where the 
stormwater facilities would be located at, at a 5 foot contour interval. He further clarified that a more detailed 
and smaller scale drawings would be generated at the construction documents phase of the project.  
 
Mr. Wolfe asked staff for a clarification as to the type of landscaping buffers used between Type C and Type D 
as they are both listed. Mr. Adams-Raczkowski clarified that residential parcels adjacent to the project site 
would require the more strict Type D buffer, and nonresidential parcels adjacent to the project site would require 
the Type C buffer. He further clarified that staff would ensure that the installation of the required buffer would 
be installed at the correct times. Mr. Wolfe noted that in a note in the submitted documents stated that large 
evergreen trees such as pines should be avoided to prevent casting of shadows onto the panels and if the natural 
buffer would be a concern. Mr. Lewis responded that there would be a setback distance between the natural 
buffer and property line, to the fence and site where the panels are located.  
 
Mr. Wolfe asked about the scale of the size of the panels, and Mr. Lewis stated that the exact height of the panels 
would be determined during the construction document phase, however a selection drawing to scale shows a 
profile in the submitted document packet. Mr. Renfroe asked about the nature of the glare analysis provided and 
Mr. Lewis provided the general overview of how the analysis was conducted.  
 
Mr. Gunter asked about the wildlife impact that the project and site could have and if the 6 foot perimeter fence 
would affect anything. Mr. Lewis stated that the perimeter fence is to keep wildlife and people outside of the 
compound due to the electrical generation and nature of solar farms. He continued that there is a large proposed 
corridor through the site with Robert Reynolds Road that would provide wildlife access through. Mr. Gunter 
asked if any water sources were identified at the site. Mr. Robinson stated that any water source on the site 
would be stored in water storage tanks. 
 
Mr. Gunter inquired about how many sites the applicants have completed and in operation in South Carolina. 
Mr. Robinson stated that they have several in development, however this would be the first one in operation as it 
has been in work for the last couple of years. Mr. Gunter asked about the construction timeline for this proposed 
project and Mr. Robinson responded with information about the interconnectivity upgrade with Duke Energy 
and installation of their substation. Mrs. Ross continued to clarify the interconnectivity agreement information 
and future plans for the project site.  
​
Mr. Proctor asked about the permitted use classification for solar farms in the Schedule of Use Table for the rural 
zoning districts and stated that it appears to be conditional. He asked for clarification as to what conditions 
would apply to this type of use. Mr. Adams-Raczkowski pointed to the Section 3:3.26 Large-Scale Commercial 
Standalone Solar Energy Farms in the Zoning and Land Development Regulations that was provided in the staff 
report for the project. Mr. Proctor asked if the conditions were met for this submission and Mr. 
Adams-Raczkowski stated that the applicants fulfilled the conditions. 
 

515 Walnut Street, Room 160 Camden, SC  29020 803-425-7233 Fax 803-424-5268 
www.kershaw.sc.gov  

                                                                           
 
Minutes approved March 10, 2025 

http://www.kershaw.sc.gov


 
Mr. Renfroe asked staff if the item A.2 in Section 3:3.26 was adequately addressed. Mr. Adams-Raczkowski 
stated the level of detail that was expected from prior Planning Commissions was to give enough to make a good 
educated decision. He continued that while this project submission does not show a specific site plan which 
shows the specific location of every solar collector and the associated topographic value, they have given 
enough information in his opinion to make an informed decision.  
 
The Acting Chairman asked if there were any additional questions to be asked or discussions to be had. Hearing 
none, he asked for a motion. Mr. Horton made a motion to approve the application as presented. A second to the 
motion was not made. Mr. Horton asked for any additional motions. Mr. Proctor made a motion to deny the 
approval of the submission for not providing the horizontal and vertical elevation to-scale drawings to show the 
location of the solar arrays and systems on the site plan, in addition to not fulfilling the community meeting 
requirements of notifying all property owners within the 1-mile radius of the project site. A second to the motion 
was not made. Mr. Renfroe made a motion to conditionally approve the submission, provided the applicant 
complies with the seven articles staff has outlined in the staff report, and bringing a site plan that complies with 
Item A.2 in Section 3:3.26 before the Commission at a later regularly scheduled meeting under “Old Business”. 
Mr. Wolfe seconded the motion. The commissioners discussed the conditional approval motion and directed 
various questions to each other and staff. Hearing no further discussion, Mr. Proctor asked for a vote to 
conditionally approve the submission. Mr. Wolfe, Mr. Renfroe, Mr. Gunter and Mr. Horton voted to approve. 
Mr. Proctor opposed. The motion passed 4-1.  
 
Old Business -  
Committee Development: Formation of Strategic Growth Committee and Development Standards 
Committee and Commissioner committee assignments (Deferred from the January 13, 2025 meeting) 
Mr. Proctor made a motion to table discussion of this topic to the next regularly scheduled meeting due to the 
absence of members of the Planning Commission. Mr. Horton seconded the motion. Mr. Proctor asked for 
discussion, and after hearing none, called for a vote, with all voting in favor.  
 

Director’s Report​ ​ Legal Briefing 
None​ ​ ​ ​ None 
 
Adjournment 
The Acting Chairman asked if there were any additional items to be brought up before the Commission. Hearing 
none, he asked for a motion to adjourn. Mr. Proctor made the motion, Mr. Gunter seconded the motion, with all 
voting in favor. The meeting was adjourned at 7:45 PM. 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 

Rhonda Darity​  
Rhonda Darity, Secretary 

 

515 Walnut Street, Room 160 Camden, SC  29020 803-425-7233 Fax 803-424-5268 
www.kershaw.sc.gov  

                                                                           
 
Minutes approved March 10, 2025 

http://www.kershaw.sc.gov

	Kershaw County Planning and Zoning Commission 
	Regular Session Minutes – February 10, 2025, 5:30 PM  
	County Council Chambers 
	515 Walnut Street, Camden, SC 29020 

